
Memorandum

To:

From:

Date:

A/Prof Serene Yoong

School of Health and Social Development

B

Deakin University Human Research Ethics Committee 

(DUHREC)

21 March, 2023

cc:

Subject: 2023-062

HNE Kids Healthy Eating and Physical Activity Program

Please quote this project number in all future communications

Approval granted by Hunter New England HREC for this project will be noted at the DUHREC meeting to be held on 

17/04/2023.

It will be noted that approval has been granted for A/Prof Serene Yoong, School of Health and Social Development, to 

undertake this project as stipulated in the Hunter New England HREC approval documentation.

The approval noted by the Deakin University Human Research Ethics Committee is given only for the project and for the 

period as stated in the memo. It is your responsibility to contact the HREC should the project be discontinued before the 

expected date of completion. You are reminded that:

DUHREC may need to audit this project as part of the requirements for monitoring set out in the National Statement on 

Ethical Conduct in Human Research 2007 (Updated 2018).

· The Deakin logo should be on any participant documents, including the Plain Language Statement, or where that 

is not possible, ensure Deakin University's involvement in the project is clearly written in the documentation

· The Deakin Human Research Ethics Office needs to be notified immediately if any complaints are received

· An annual/progress report must be submitted to the approving HREC and at the conclusion of the project, a final 

report must be submitted to the Deakin HREC.
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